Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Mr. Higgins,

Vang, Mai (Cl-StPaul)

Wednesday, September 20, 2017 10:24 AM

chrishiggins@housinghubmn.com

Seeley, Paula (CI-StPaul) (paula.seeley@ci.stpaul.mn.us); Martin, Lisa (Cl-StPaul)
909 Margaret Street, Excessive Inspection J1801E

909 Margaret St.Summary Abatement Order.5-4-17.pdf; 909 Margaret St.Summary
Abatement Order.6-2-16.pdf; 909 Margaret St.Summary Abatement
Order.Photo.3-22-16.pdf; 909 Margaret St.Summary Abatement
Order.Photo.3-28-16.pdf; 909 Margaret St.Summary Abatement Order.3-29-17.pdf; 909
Margaret St.Summary Abatement Order.4-5-17.pdf; 909 Margaret St.Summary
Abatement Order.Photo.6-9-16.pdf

Per hearing yesterday, here attached are past orders as discussed.

This matter is laid over to Legislative Hearing on October 3 at 9 a.m. in Rm 330 City Hall in case you want to discuss

further.

The City Council Public Hearing is on January 3, 2018 at 5:30 p.m. in Room 300 Council Chambers.

Mai Vang

Coordinator for Legislative Hearings

City Council Offices

15 W. Kellogg Blvd, Ste. 310 | Saint Paul, MN 55102

Direct: 651-266-8563

Appeals Line: 651-266-8585 or appeal application: https://www.stpaul.gov/departments/city-clerk/appeals
Fax: 651-266-8574 | Email: mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us




